
Regular Meeting
Monday, March 15, 2021 7:00 PM
Central Office Conference Room, 225 Pleasant St, Saranac, Michigan 48881

1. Call to Order_________________

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Approval of Minutes

4. Treasurer's Report - February

5. Additions, Deletions & Modifications to the 
Agenda

6. Comments from Guests - Agenda Items

7. Action Items

a. Accept Gifts

b. Pay Bills

8. Reports/Presentations

a. Mascot Update

b. Superintendent's Performance Evaluation

9. Comments from Guests - Non Agenda Items

10. Approval of Executive Session Minutes

11. Superintendent's Report

12. Board Requests/Reports

13. Communications

14. Closed Session for Negotiations

15. Other

16. Adjournment_______________



Saranac Community Schools
Board of Education
Meeting #11

The regular meeting of the Saranac Community Schools Board of Education was held on 
Monday, March 1, 2021 in the Conference Room, Saranac Central Office, 225 Pleasant Street, 
Saranac, MI.

President, Sarah Doll called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Present:  Courtnay, Doll, Elliott, Hawkins, Jackson, & Price.
Absent:  VanKuiken

This meeting was held via zoom.

Board President, Sarah Doll appoint Roy Hawkins as Secretary Pro-Tem in the absence of Board 
Secretary, Ted VanKuiken.

Sarah Doll led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Minutes from regular meeting dated February 15, 2021 and 
Mascot Committee meeting minutes dated February 24, 2021 were approved as presented.

ADDITIONS, DELETIONS & MODIFICATIONS TO THE AGENDA:  None

COMMENTS FROM GUESTS – AGENDA ITEMS:  None

STUDENT EXPULSION HEARING:  Motion by Hawkins, supported by Elliott that the 
Saranac Board of Education go into closed session at 6:32 p.m. for the purpose of a student 
expulsion hearing, returning to open session at 6:45 p.m.  Roll Call Vote:  Yes – Courtnay, Doll, 
Elliott, Hawkins, Jackson, & Price. Motion carried.

Motion by Price, supported by Elliott that the Saranac Board of Education expel the student for a 
period of up to 180 school days and the student not be allowed on school grounds without the 
consent of the Superintendent or his/her designee.  Yes Votes:  Courtnay, Doll, Elliott, Hawkins, 
Jackson, & Price. Motion Carried.

COVID-19 RECONFIRMATION MEETING - APRIL:  Superintendent, Jason Smith reported 
that every month we are required to hold a reconfirmation meeting on the Extended COVID-19 
Learning Plan.  We have to show how we are delivering instruction and if anything has changed.  
This is the reconfirmation meeting for April 2021.

APPROVE EXTENDED LEARNING PLAN-RECONFIRMATION FOR APRIL 2021:  
Motion by Hawkins, supported by Jackson that the Saranac Board of Education approve the 
Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan Reconfirmation meeting for April 2021 as presented.  Roll 
Call Vote:  Voting Yes: Courtnay, Doll, Elliott, Hawkins, Jackson, & Price.  Motion Carried. 

ORS/IRS CLOSING AGREEMENT:  Motion by Courtnay, supported by Hawkins that the 
Saranac Board of Education approve the Board Resolution on the proposed IRS Closing 
Agreement related to the 3% contributions to the MPSERS Health Care Trust as presented.  Roll 
Call Vote:  Yes – Courtnay, Doll, Elliott, Hawkins, Jackson, & Price. Motion carried.



MASCOT DISCUSSION:  Superintendent, Jason Smith reported the Mascot Committee met last 
week.  The administration will be working to come up with a budget to change the Mascot name.  
The committee will be working to distribute a community survey to receive feedback or thoughts 
on changing it.  The board and district will take their time on this subject to make sure everyone 
has a chance to give input before making any decisions.

SUPERINTENDENT’S EVALUATION UPDATE:  Mr. Smith’s evaluation is scheduled for 
the March 15, 2021 board meeting.  

COMMENTS FROM GUESTS – NON-AGENDA ITEMS:  None

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:  Jason Smith reported he is having an Operations/Facility 
Committee Meeting next week. They are struggling to find a JV Baseball Coach, so Mr. Smith 
may need to step in and help coach. The ISD is not sure if they will be holding a County-Wide 
Board meeting yet this year.  If they do, it might be through zoom.  Our district has been named 
as receiving trust money from an individual who recently passed away.  This money has been 
earmarked for athletics and student scholarships. We will know more later in the summer.

BOARD REQUESTS/REPORTS:   A board member reported on concerns of a potential 
marijuana business opening in Saranac.

A board member reported on the potential of solar energy. The State is working on a template for 
an RFP (Request for Proposal).  

COMMUNICATIONS:  Superintendent Smith reported last Friday MAPT (Michigan 
Association for Pupil Transportation along with Shaffer Oil were conducting a virtual state 
conference for transportation personnel.  One of the breakout instructional sessions was being 
virtually presented from our bus garage.  The organization wanted the expertise of our mechanic, 
Chuck Prins, who spoke about powertrains, additives and proper preventive maintenance. It was 
quite an honor for Chuck to assist in the presentation and to have the association come out to 
Saranac.  

CLOSED SESSION FOR NEGOTIATIONS:  Motion by Hawkins, supported by Price that the 
Saranac Board of Education go into closed session at 7:36 p.m. for the purpose of negotiations 
planning returning to open session at 7:45 p.m.  Roll Call Vote:  Voting Yes:  Courtnay, Doll, 
Elliott, Hawkins, Jackson, & Price.  Motion Carried.

OTHER:  None

There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, and no objection, the 
meeting adjourned at 7:46.

Respectfully submitted,

Roy Hawkins
Secretary Pro-Tem















TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Accept Gifts

Here are the latest gifts received for March.

To: Donation for: Amount
Athletic Program Donation  $            100.00 
Athletic Program Donation  $            800.00 
Boys Basketball Program Donation  $              50.00 
Boys Basketball Program Donation  $              50.00 
Boys Basketball Program Donation  $              25.00 
Boys Basketball Program Donation  $              50.00 
Boys Basketball Program Donation  $              50.00 
Boys Basketball Program Donation  $              50.00 
Boys Basketball Program Donation  $            300.00 
Boys Basketball Program Donation  $            100.00 
Athletic Program Donation  $            100.00 
Athletic Program Donation  $              50.00 
Athletic Program Donation  $            300.00 
Saranac Elementary Donation for March is Reading Month  $            150.00 
   
Total This Month   $        2,175.00 
Total Gifts for 2020-2021 Including This Month   $    123,295.39 

Suggested Resolution

I move that the Saranac Board of Education accept the gifts as listed above totaling $2,175.00 
for the month of March as presented. 

Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________

Discussion:  Yes______________________No________________________

Ayes:
Nayes:
Motion Carried



TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Approval of Bills

 Bills Paid:  $672,229.01 from General Fund for February/March.
 Bills Paid:  $216.43 from the Building & Site Fund.

Suggested Resolution

I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve the bills paid from General Fund 
for February/March in the amount of $672,229.01 and from the Building & Site Fund for 
$216.43 as presented.

Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________

Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________

Ayes:
Nayes:
Motion Carried





























TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Mascot Discussion

The Mascot Committee of Jason Smith, Sarah Doll, Chad Elliott and David Price have 
begun to address the possibility of a mascot name change.  The committee will give an 
update at the meeting.



TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Conduct Superintendent’s Performance Evaluation

The Board will conduct the annual performance evaluation of the Superintendent.


	Agenda
	1. Call to Order_________________
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Approval of Minutes
	3-01-21

	4. Treasurer's Report - February
	n Treasurers Report-Feb

	5. Additions, Deletions & Modifications to the Agenda
	6. Comments from Guests - Agenda Items
	7. Action Items
	7.a. Accept Gifts
	n Accept Gifts

	7.b. Pay Bills
	n Bills Paid
	n Bills Paid


	8. Reports/Presentations
	8.a. Mascot Update
	n Mascot Discussion

	8.b. Superintendent's Performance Evaluation
	n Conduct Supt Performance Eval


	9. Comments from Guests - Non Agenda Items
	10. Approval of Executive Session Minutes
	11. Superintendent's Report
	12. Board Requests/Reports
	13. Communications
	14. Closed Session for Negotiations
	15. Other
	16. Adjournment_______________

